
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

servicable item is usable, repairable whereas not necessary

Best Regards,

Rasul I Assessor

LKKAuto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256356t I email: Rasul@lkkauto.com I fax: 684r-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue t, #oz-25 I S(+o8qSS)
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Rasul (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 14 June 20228:40 AM
Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Re: Re-inspection Report & lnvoice of Vehicle YN 191 1U Ref: CLMOMVP000001 144

means item not replaceable can be used.

H

From : Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @ lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, L3 June 2022 tt:21am
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Re-inspection Report & lnvoice of Vehicle YN 1911U Ref: CLMOMVP000001144

Hi Rasul,

Please refer below email.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Koh, Ming Shao <mingshao.koh@sg.gaig.com>
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Sent: Monday, 13 June 20229:O9 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re-inspection Report & lnvoice of Vehicle YN 1911U Ref: CLMOMVP000001144

Dear Veron,

We refer to the reinspection adjustment.

We would like to understand more on the terms "serviceable and"not necessary".

Can the surveyor explain when will the terms "serviceable and not necessary be used?"
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